
From: McDougall, Robert  
Sent: Monday, September 9, 2019 4:19 PM 
To: debra@debrahilstromlaw.com 
Subject: Vermont public records request  
 

 

Dear Ms. Hilstrom:   

 

I write in response to your public records request dated September 4, 2019 and received by 

this office on that date.  In that request you seek: 

 

1. “The submissions made by the law firms listed above [Hagens Berman and Kanner 

& Whiteley LLC] whether submitted individually by a firm or jointly as a 

consortium of law firms, in response to the Request for Proposal for law firms to 

represent Vermont in PFAS litigation;” and  

 

2. “All fee or retainer agreements between Vermont and the law firms listed above 

[Hagens Berman and Kanner & Whiteley LLC], whether individually by a firm or 

jointly as a consortium of law firms, relating to the engagement of the firms to 

represent Vermont in filed or potential PFAS litigation.”  

 

With respect to your second request, please see the attached document. 

 

With respect to your first request, pursuant to 1 V.S.A. § 318(a)(5)(B) and (C), the Attorney 

General’s Office will need to invoke its right to additional time to respond. I am hopeful 

that we will complete the necessary review and that I will be able to have responsive 

documents to you by mid-week. 

 

To the extent that you feel this response is a denial of your request, you may appeal to the 

Deputy Attorney General, Joshua Diamond. Any appeal should be made in writing and sent 

to him at this address: 

 

Deputy Attorney General Joshua R. Diamond  

Office of the Attorney General 

109 State Street 

Montpelier, VT 05609 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Rob McDougall 

 

 

Robert F. McDougall 

Assistant Attorney General  

Chief, Environmental Protection Division 

Office of the Attorney General 

109 State Street 

mailto:debra@debrahilstromlaw.com


Montpelier, VT 05609 

(802) 828-3186 

robert.mcdougall@vermont.gov  
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